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TO:  U.S. Citizens who have represented another ISU member federation 
intending to compete at a U.S. Figure Skating Qualifying Competition  

FROM:  Brenda Kickertz 
Chair, U.S. Figure Skating Competitions Committee  

RE:   Returning U.S. Citizen Eligibility to Compete  

Thank you for your interest in competing at a U.S. Figure Skating qualifying competition.  

U.S. Citizens who have competed internationally for another ISU federation must make an 
application to the chair of the Competitions Committee by submitting an Application to 
Compete for Returning U.S. Citizens (form CC-02). This form is available online at 
www.usfigureskating.org (members only  skating journey  competing  qualifying).  

I urge you to begin the application process as soon as possible. You MAY NOT register for 
the qualifying competition season prior to completing this process. An application shall not 
be considered complete until the chair of the Competitions Committee has received all 
required or subsequently requested documentation. If the application is approved, the 
Chair of the U.S. Figure Skating Competitions Committee will send the applicant a letter of 
permission. Please note that email is the preferred method for all communication and 
submission.  

Online registration via EMS at https://m.usfigureskating.org/ems/ is the only method for 
entry into the U.S. Figure Skating Qualifying Season.  
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